

CURRICULUM VITAE

BEKSY THOMAS

contact No # : 6238868224

POST APPLIED FOR : "Bio- Medical Engineer"

OBJECTIVE

A Suitable position with an organization where I can utilize the best of my skills and abilities that fit to my education, skill and experience a place where an encourage and permitted to be an active participant as well vital contribute on development of the company.

SKILLS

- Very Energetic result oriented and organized
- Physical mobility and Stamina to do all tasks.
- Extremely hardworking self motivated and able to work independently in a team environment under supervision.
- Keep excellent inter personal relations with colleagues and ready to help them.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Course Name	Institution	Board of University	Year Of Passing
SSLC	St. George H. S.S Vazhathope	Board of Public Examination, Kerala	2014
Plus Two	St. George H.S.S Thankamany	Board of Higher secondary Examination	2016
Diploma in Bio-Medical Engineering	M.P.T.C. Painavu	Board of Technical Education	2019

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Worked as a Bio medical trainee at MOSC Hospital kolenchery from June 2019 - Dec 2019.
- ★ Worked as a Bio medical technician at Chazhikattu Hospital Thodupuzha from July 2020-November 2021.
- ★ Worked as a Bio medical Engineer at K S Hospital, Koppal. May 2022 -December 2022

Duties and Responsibilities

- ★ Repair,install,maintain,calibrate and inspect medical equipment and instrumentation
- ★ Conduct daily rounds for various department
- ★ Maintain documentation on new equipment,inspections,equipment repair and failure
- ★ Provide technical assistance and instruction to personal regarding equipment operation and maintenance

Equipment's Handled

X-Ray	E-BED
ECG	COMPRESSOR
TMT	PORTABLE SUCTION
VENTILATOR	MICROSCOPE
MULTIPARA MONITOR	CR
C-ARM	PRINTER
PORTABLE X-RAY	AMBULATORY BP
CAUTARY MACHINE	MUSCLE STIMULATOR
BIPAP	SYRINGE PUMP
GLUCOMETER	INFUSION PUMP
BP APPARATUS	DEFIBULATOR
THERMOMETER	SPOT LIGHT
OT LIGHT	WEIGHING MACHINE
OT TABLE	HUMIDIFIER
ECHO	FUMIGATOR
ULTRASOUND	AIR BED
PORTABLE ULTRASOUND	CENTRIFUGE
STERILIZER	HEMATOLAGY ANALYZER
DENTAL CHAIR	LIGHTSOURCE

ACHIEVEMENTS IN CO CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Seminar	Innovative Platform Of Telephysiotherapy
Industrial Visit	Medical College Hospital , Kottayam
Project	Breath Analysis By Electronic Nose For Asthma Detection

PERSONAL PROFILES

Name : BEKSY THOMAS
Father's Name : Thomas Joseph
Date of Birth : 20/09/1998
Sex : Female
Religion : Christian
Marital Status : Single
Nationality : Indian
Languages Know : Malayalam & English
Address for Communication : Challolipoyikayil House Narakakkanan
P.O.
Narakakkanam Idukki
Dt.
Kerala, India
Pin – 685602

REFERENCES

1.Mr: DENIN DEVIS

Head Biomedical Department
Chazhikattu hospital Pvt Ltd.
Mob:906180198

2. Mr: JOMY VINCENT

HOD Medical Eletronics
Model Poly Technic College Painavu.
Mob:0486223224

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that all the details and particulars furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place : Narakakkanam

(BEKSY THOMAS)

Date : 19-11-2022